58 Exeter

City Council

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: Thursday 3 October 2024
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Rennes Room, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business.
If you have an enquiry regarding any items on this agenda, please contact Pierre Doutreligne,

Democratic Services Officer (Committees) on 01392 265486 or email
committee.services@exeter.gov.uk

Entry to the Civic Centre can be gained through the Customer Service Centre, Paris Street.

Panel:
Councillors Bennett, Hussain and Snow

Agenda

1 Appointment of Chair
To appoint a Chair for the meeting.

2 Declarations of Interest

Councillors are reminded of the need to declare any disclosable pecuniary
interests that relate to business on the agenda and which have not already been
included in the register of interests, before any discussion takes place on the
item. Unless the interest is sensitive, you must also disclose the nature of the
interest. In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, you must then leave
the room and must not participate in any further discussion of the item.
Councillors requiring clarification should seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer
prior to the day of the meeting.

3 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 EXCLUSION
OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

It is considered unlikely that the Committee would wish to exclude the
press and public during consideration of the items on this agenda. If,
however, the Committee were to exclude the press and public, a resolution
in the following form should be passed:

“RECOMMENDED that, under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972,
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the particular item(s) on the
grounds that it (they) involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
paragraph(s) of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act.”


mailto:committee.services@exeter.gov.uk

LICENSING ACT 2003

4 Application to Vary the Premises Licence - 5 Old Tiverton Road, Exeter EX4

6LD
To consider the report of the Service Lead - Environmental Health & Community (Pages 3 -
Safety. 44)

Individual reports on this agenda can be produced in large print on
request to Democratic Services (Committees) on 01392 265275.



Agenda Iltem 4

REPORT TO: LICENSING (SUB) COMMITTEE

Date of Hearing: 03.10.2024

Report of: Service Lead - Environmental Health and Community Safety
Presented by Nigel Marston — Principal Licensing Officer

Decision Required: To determine an application for a Variation to an existing Premises
Licence

Legislation: Licensing Act 2003

Premises: Sunset Society, 5 Old Tiverton Road, Exeter, EX4 6LD
24/01160/LPRVAR

Applicant: The Sunset Society

1. Whatis thereport about?

1.1 The application attached as Appendix A together with the plan has been received for the
variation of a premises licence.

1.2 The Premises is situated at 5 Old Tiverton Road, Exeter, EX4 6LD as shown on the
location plan attached as Appendix B

2. Arethere any representations?

2.1 There have been 5 valid representations objecting to the Application relating to the
Licensing Obijectives of the Prevention of Public Nuisance, the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder, and the Protection of Children from Harm. The representations have all been
received from persons that work or reside within the vicinity of the proposed premises.

2.2 Representation 1 was received from _and is attached as Appendix C.

2.3 Representation 2 was received from_ and is attached as Appendix D.

2.4 Representation 3 was received from _and is attached as Appendix E.

2.5 Representation 4 was received from _and is attached as Appendix F.

2.6 representation 5 was received from Councillor _and is attached at
Appendix G.

2.7 The last date for receiving representations was 10.09 2024.

2.8 No representations have been received from any of the Responsible Authorities.

Page 3



29

2.10

3.1

3.2

3.3.

3.4

3.5

4.1

As a result of the representations, the Applicant has submitted a response in relation to
the objections raised and sought to clarify how the premises will operate. This response
by the Applicant is attached as Appendix H.

The response to the objections by the applicant was circulated to those that had made
representations. The responses received are attached as Appendix I.

Report details:

The application was advertised on the Premises from 12 August 2024 until 10 September
2024 and in the local newspaper on 1 August 2024 in line with above legislation. The
Premises advertisement is at Appendix J and the newspaper advertisement is at Appendix
K.

The current licensable activities are:

Supply of Alcohol (Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the premises).

Wednesday 11.00 — 17.00hrs.
Thursday to Saturday 11.00 —22.00hrs.
Live Music

Friday 18.00 — 22.00hrs.

Recorded Music

Monday to Sunday 09.00 — 17.00hrs.

The variation sought is to increase the hours for the sale of alcohol to the below:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 12.00 — 22.00hrs

Whilst there is no proposal to change the hours for live music or recorded music.
Members should note that due to the exemption provisions of the Live Music Act 2012 the
premises is able to provide live or recorded music between the hours of 09.00 and

23.00hrs.

The applicant has offered a number of conditions to promote the licensing objectives and
these can be found in section 16 of the application.

What are the legal aspects?
The Licensing Sub-Committee are required to have regard to;

4.1.1 the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties; and

Page 4



4.1.2 the Official Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
revised December 2023 which can be viewed at: Revised Guidance
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
(publishing.service.gov.uk); and

4.1.3 the Licensing Authorities Statement of Licensing Policy which can be
viewed at Statement of Licensing Policy 2020-2025 (exeter.gov.uk)

4.2 In determining a licence application the Licensing Sub-Committee will consider each
application on its merits.

4.3 The Licensing Sub-Committee, having regard to the representations, must take such of
the following steps, if any, as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing
Objectives.

@ To grant the licence subject to:
i. The conditions consistent with the operating schedule modified to the
extent that the authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives;
ii. The mandatory conditions under sections 19, 20 and 21 of the Act.
(b) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;
(© To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
(d) To reject the application.

4.4 Section 18 (5) of the Act provides that conditions in the operating schedule are modified
if any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

5. Recommendations:

5.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee are required to identify what steps, if any, need to be taken
to determine the application.

Service Lead — Environmental Health & Community Safety

Author: Nigel Marston, Licensing Officer.

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 (as amended)

Contact for enquires:

Democratic Services (Committees)
Room 4.36 01392 265275

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



i Exeter For help contact
¢ Application to vary a premises licence licensing.team@exeter.gov.uk
Exeter City Councll Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01392 265702

* required information

Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you

Your reference S "
track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
C Yes (¢ No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ’Howard ‘

* Family name ’Parker ‘
Main telephone number _ Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (& Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number

. ) If your business is registered, use its
Business name the Sunset Society reéistered name. g
VAT number i Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Sole Trader

Page 7

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |owner

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country United Kingdom business is located.

Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name ’5 old Tiverton Road

Street ’

City or town ’

|
|
District ’ ‘
|
|

County or administrative area ’

Postcode ’ex46|d
Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number EXE-P00640

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |5 OLD TIVERTON ROAD

Street |

City or town ’

|
|
District | ‘
|
|

County or administrative area ’

Postcode [EX44LD

Country ’United Kingdom ‘

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number _

Page 8

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable ’
value of premises (£)

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as (& Yes C No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

(¢ Yes C No

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or
more people are expected to
attend the premises at any
one time, state the number
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

proximity to the premises.

You do not have to pay a fee if the only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its

The consumption and situation of the premises will remain the same as previous license stated. we operate a café style
business. with most of the trade taking place during day time hours between 9-5pm. we would look to sell alcohol during
this period. offering a very limited array of beverages on a low scale and relaxed atmosphere. we are planning on opening
on a few nights a week. for food and cocktails. in the inside space of the café with the bar being in the main area. and most
of the alcohol being consumed accompanied with food. the space in which alcohol will be consumed comprises of two
areas the one main front room with large windows and the back small more intimate room on the side.

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Page 9

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No
Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No
Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Daraa1n
rFaytc 1U
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

(¢ Yes

9!

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details forthe; days
o — Y e [t
TUESDAY
Start End
Start i End i
WEDNESDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start i End i
SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D
Page 11

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

(¢ Onthe premises C Offthe premises (" Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

We do not operate during the majority of school holidays (August / Easter) therefore those months will not have events or
evening trade.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 15 of 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start [{09:00 End (22:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start i End il to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Page 12

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

[] Ihave enclosed the premises licence

Page 13

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

[ Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Identify Potential Issues: Assess the venue, event, or premises for any risks related to crime, safety, nuisance, and child
protection.

Plan Mitigation Strategies: Develop tailored strategies to address identified risks.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Identify High-Risk Areas: Assess the premises to identify areas prone to crime or disorder, such as entry points, bar areas,
and secluded spots.Review Historical Data: Analyze past incidents to understand patterns and areas of concern.

Regular Monitoring: Have staff or security personnel actively monitor live CCTV feeds, especially during peak hours.
Implement strict ID verification at entry points to prevent underage entry and identify potential troublemakers. Controlled
Entry: Use barriers, ropes, or other physical measures to control and manage the flow of people entering and exiting the
premises. Guest Lists: For events, use guest lists to control who is allowed entry.

Training in Conflict Resolution: Provide staff with training on de-escalating situations and handling confrontations
peacefully. Responsible Alcohol Service: Train staff to recognize signs of intoxication and refuse service to visibly
intoxicated persons. Drink Limits: Consider implementing policies like restricting the number of drinks per order or
introducing a last-call policy well before closing time. Challenge 25/21 Policy: Enforce a Challenge 25 or Challenge 21 policy
to ensure alcohol is not sold to underage individuals.

c) Public safety

Comprehensive Safety Training: Provide all staff with training on safety protocols, emergency procedures, and how to
handle safety-related incidents. Incident Response Training: Train staff on how to respond to various emergencies, such as
medical incidents, fires, or violent situations.

Adequate Lighting: Ensure that all areas of the premises, including entrances, exits, and outdoor areas, are well-lit to
prevent accidents and improve security. Emergency Lighting: Install and maintain emergency lighting that activates during
a power outage to guide patrons safely to exits.

Document Incidents: Implement a system for logging and reviewing any safety-related incidents, including near misses, to
identify trends and areas for improvement.

Post-Incident Analysis: After any significant incident, conduct a thorough review to understand what went wrong and how
to prevent similar issues in the future.

Cooperation with Emergency Services: Maintain close communication with local fire services, police, and medical
emergency responders to ensure quick assistance if needed.

Compliance with Regulations: Regularly review and comply with local health and safety regulations, fire codes, and
licensing conditions.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Noise ControlSoundproofing: Install soundproofing materials on walls, ceilings, and floors to contain noise within the
premises.

Limit Sound Levels: Use sound limiters on audio equipment to prevent excessive noise. Set a maximum decibel level that

Page 14

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

complies with Tocal regulations.

Monitor Noise Levels: Regularly monitor noise levels, especially during peak times, using decibel meters. Adjust volume
levels as necessary to stay within acceptable limits.

Positioning of Speakers: Ensure speakers are positioned away from walls shared with neighbors and consider using
directional speakers to focus sound inward.Outdoor Noise Management: If the premises have outdoor areas (e.g., patios,
beer gardens), establish rules to limit noise, such as restricting the use of these areas after certain hours.

e) The protection of children from harm

Challenge 25/21 Policy: Implement a strict age verification policy such as Challenge 25 or Challenge 21 to ensure that
anyone appearing under the specified age is asked for valid ID before being served alcohol or allowed entry into age-
restricted areas.

Acceptable Forms of ID: Only accept government-issued identification, such as a passport, driver’s license, or national ID
card, and ensure staff are trained to recognize forgeries.

Safeguarding Training: Provide staff with training on child protection and safeguarding, including recognizing signs of
abuse or exploitation and knowing how to respond appropriately.Regular Refresher Courses: Offer ongoing training to
ensure staff stay updated on child protection policies and procedures.

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 15

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 16

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 190.00
DECLARATION

I/'we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the

Page 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
* licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Howard Parker
* Capacity owner
*Date 106 |/ |o08]|/| 2024 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/exeter/change-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT INOR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

| |
| |
| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
| |
| |
Approval deadline | |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

=
N
lwo
[
ot
o
I~

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next>

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




WcC

I ™

front /main dinningroom

/3uipjing 3no

ﬁ

reception

m

service
ﬁ area/bar
rear lobb/customer area %

’ ‘ ’ co!rtyarc!




This page is intentionally left blank



10

@ The Centre Spot

0 C&D Appliances
%/ Appliance Shop

@ Far East Delight
v

Chinese Takeaway

b Mai
) Love B



This page is intentionally left blank



This application - although inconspicuously displayed at the premises, and certainly difficult to read -
has come to my attention.

| wish to object very strongly to this change of use from a coffee shop to one selling alcohol through
a large part of day. The cafe is largely inoffensive and quiet. However it organises a ‘running club’ on
Sunday mornings with participants milling about on the pavement and frequently the roads,
obstructing a clear view of traffic using Old Tiverton Road.

If this proposed licence is granted will the customers be obliged to stay inside the premises? Not
even in the front yard, where they would again obstruct a clear view for turning traffic.

This cafe is directly next to the football stadium. The mixture of alcohol and football has long been
discouraged by police. Will it be closed on days when Exeter City is playing at home? Surely this is

the main reason that a licence is being applied for? Such crowds can be intimidating - and more so
when they have easy access to alcohol.

This residential area is surprisingly quiet, with very little evening noise and disturbance. The

introduction of another premises selling alcohol would bring in its wake noise, shouting, breaking
glass, food remnants and other detritus (including vomit). We really don’t need it.

Page 23



Exeter City Council - Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premises to be licensed as detailed below:

'Your full name

The name of the organisation / body you
represent (if appropriate) Sel @m c\AQA S\LQQ/t
1Postal address .

Email address
Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are making a
representation about

Address of the premises you are making
a representation about

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective Yes |Please detail the evidence supporting your

Or |representation or the reason for your representation.
Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and

No
disorder Y
{5

Public safety

To prevent public nuisance

To protect children from
harm

If you are making a representation against
a new application or full variation, please
suggest any conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy your
representation (or other suggestions you.
would like the Licensing Sub Committee
to take into account)

<
Signed:

L9 -QK

Please s

Page 24




REPLIES TO ECC REPRESENTATION FORM
(Impossible to complete on line)

NAME.

PREMISES Sunset Society
5 Old Tiverton Road

LICENSING. To prevent public nuisance
OBJECTION

The change of use from a coffee shop that is open only during the University terms to a bar selling
alcohol for a large part of the day and evening is radical. The ‘running club’ that meets there on
Sundays already creates a hazard with participants milling about on the pavements and roads,
obstructing a clear view of traffic using Old Tiverton Road.

It would be much more of a hazard when they are serving alcohol to customers outside in the tiny
front yard. If the proposed licence is granted, will customers be obliged to stay INSIDE the
premises? - not even in the front yard where they would again obstruct a clear view for turning
traffic.

Please consider also the road obstruction and chaos caused to other road users by the inevitable
delivery trucks offloading cases of bottles, or beer barrels. Old Tiverton Road could be blocked
even more often than it is at the moment.

This cafe is directly next to the football stadium - an open invitation to fans both before and after a
match. The mixture of alcohol and football has long been discouraged by the police.

Will it be closed when Exeter City is playing at home?
Surely this is the main reason that a licence is being applied for? Such crowds can be
intimidating - and more so when they have easy access to alcohol,

This residential area is surprisingly quiet with very little evening noise and disturbance. The
introduction of another premises selling alcohol would bring in its wake noise, shouting, breaking
glass, food detritus, and other unpleasant public nuisance.

Page 25




This page is intentionally left blank



Exeter City Cou

ncil = Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

This representation is made about the premizes to be licensed as detailed below:

Your full name

 The name of the organization / body

you represent (if appropriate)
Postal address

Email addrass

Sy

| Contact telephone number

Mame of the premises you are making a
| representation about

-
i«

CAFE, § oudTIEETo Rord, EXibb

1

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

e e

L]

=

Your représentation miust relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

| Licensing Objective Yes | Please detall the evidence supporting your i
I Or | representation or the réason for your representation.
Mo | Please use separate sheets if necessary
To prevent crime and disorder
le
Public safety
e |
To prevent public nulsance THESE FLii~ 525 AL SvrdaTeb BloplsT
tlowede Fol Fhumrer2d, Lisdie reidal
£ ST obErTs. A LA Srcd mo Rhte hedmwod
_ o uh ChMeh f Efan A ChEE To & BAL
To protect children from harm
e

R

If you are making a representation
against a new application or full
variation, please suggest any
conditions that could be added to the
licence to remedy your representation
{or other suggestions you would like
tha Licansing Sub Committee to take
into account).

SMowd A wleeded 38 GEadEED v
Ppol BE Tiub Lifveceri s For T

Heods |.‘.!-FJ Ei:“"l"I O, u, Ta E.FH ok

P
LT Ml e ey gy FHE Sl i pkis ot A3
b CRFE, knt Lamal THa) bpa st
Ayrhaet b2 S BERBLEY To wia ki

Signed:

Please see notes on révipse

Pate :L-e;(f( 2o2 o

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Dear Sir or Madam,

| wish to object to the application from Howard Parker of the Sunset Society 5 Old Tiverton Road
Exeter EX4 6LD for a Premises Licence for the sale and Supply of Alcohol from 12.00 - 22.00 every
day.

My objection is based on my concern that this new licence may increase the possibility of public
nuisance and disorder for the many dwellings nearby, many with young children, including my own.

Sunset Society's marketing on Instagram indicates that they have been selling alcohol without the
correct license and | have witnessed many events take place there with very loud music during
unsociable hours. In fact, | made two noise complaints about Sunset Society last year, with video
evidence, during August and September (case number: FS-Case-540558516 and FS545649524)
because some of the attendees were acting in a disorderly manner on St James Road and because of
the extremely loud bassy music until 2am. It would appear that Sunset Society is operating
illegitimately and | dread to think what rules will be flouted once they have been granted the
permission to sell alcohol.

Additionally, because of the small size of the premises the revellers spill out onto the streets and
cause a nuisance to the dwellings nearby, smash glass, vomit and urinate in the alleys opposite. As
this nuisance currently only happens occasionally, | am prepared to tolerate it. However, if by
applying for this new licence, it is Sunset Society's intention to hold more frequent events, the noise
nuisance and subsequent disorder would not be tolerable.

Please find attached supporting evidence and consider my objection with empathy.

Yours Faithfully.

Page 29



20:09 @ N Tl 45% &

& Posts Follow

& .
\ay thesunsetsociety_
¥ £

Qe1 Q1 VY N

thesunsetsociety_ From the sun setting to ‘dancing in
the moon light' k& &

Page 30



2209 @ &4 N = 43% &

&  Posts Follow

@ thesunsetsociety_

TICKET ONLY EVENT

||} R

\
L il
- “

L

““" \. “@ mm :i
| || M. ol Alf'-'l |
B CHARLIE BERRY 23:00 - 00:00 -
7 CHARLIE WEST & B28B 01:00 - 02:00 7z
O QY N
11 likes

thesunsetsociety_ Yo chums, looking for ‘Amor’ of a
unique scene in Exetaaarrr. Let's get the grove on.
Coffee by day, decks by night. Amor will get you moving,
Ticket only so grab your tickets before they're gone !
Ticket link: https://skiddle.com/e/36591983

7 hours ago

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Dear Sir,

| would like to register a formal objection to an extended license for these premises. The premises
lies on the corner of Old Tiverton Road and St James Road which is a predominantly residential area.
In its current form as mainly a cafe with alcohol permitted inside it offers a good amenity to the
neighbourhood. However as soon as alcohol is consumed in its limited outside area and as a
takeaway it will spill onto the street and be a very different proposition.

I am a longtime resident of Victoria Street and so have a lot of student neighbours. There is a vast
difference between folk sitting in the garden drinking coffee etc and drinking alcohol. The noise level
increases the more they consume, they lose all sense of time and place and responsibility and
University patrols and or police often get involved. | would not wish this on the residents near this
premises. Besides which there are other places to drink quite close by - The Victoria Inn and St Ann's
Well, and Heeras on Well Street or the local Tesco in Sidwell St sell alcohol to take away.

| am also a Governor at the local school _ and many of our pupils
and parents walk past these premises daily. Walking past a cafe is a different experience to walking
past licensed premises with all its on street seating areas and large windows. Could the premises
guarantee seemly behaviour of its clientele?

St James area does have a high number of hostels housing folk with a variety of needs as well as
quite a gathering of folk living on the street, many of whom have alcohol addiction issues. ( | also
volunteer with Crossline which provides daily hot meals to rough sleepers etc). An extension to the
licensing permit and opening hours may well encourage those with alcohol addiction to gather
outside with all the resulting problems.

Finally | wish to support the Sunset Cafe in its current form and would ask that you and they give
some consideration to the very reasonable counter arguments of their neighbours in the area.

Yours sincerely,

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Hi there
I'm writing as Cllr for the ward in which this premises operates to provide views of various residents
with the hope of finding a positive solution.

This premises currently operates with a limited alcohol licence

It is a very small unit with limited outdoor space facing into a busy road

It is located within a residential area - old Tiverton Road, St James Close, St James Road,,Well Street
and Oxford Road are all located very closely to this business.

The only other premises serving alcohol close by is the St Anne's Well pub on Well Street - this pub
predominantly caters for football fans and students.

We have had a number of complaints from residents nearby with regards noise from this pub and
it's clear that the mix of a pub with outdoor space is a challenge in a very heavily residential area.

Residents already have to deal with increased levels of anti social behaviour mainly from the student
demographic- this is often in the evening after nights out in the city and can involve noise, littering
and damage to property and vehicles. This business has predominantly aimed itself at the student
demographic - it is not open outside of term time and the activities are aimed at students rather
than the general local population, it supports a large student running group on Sunday which
congregate outside and block the path and the road - my point here is that the owner seems to have
little regard for the residents of St James and has done little to engage with them

We are also dealing with ongoing anti social behaviour from street attached individuals in Sidwell
Street - we know that some of these individuals make their way up to Old Tiverton Road and onto
Blackboy Road - directly opposite this business. | would like to see some clear plans in place around
security for staff and patrons

We also have well documented issues with ongoing drug dealing at Stadium Way which is about 100
yards from this business.

We also have ongoing anti social behaviour issues at the Co-op in Old Tiverton Road.

A recent article in Devon live has only increased concerns and whilst Obama aware that this may not
be an accurate representation of future plans it's important to note that

A former manager of Exeter nightclub TimePiece is now a partner

Both individuals clearly mention in the article that they want to target students, there is also
mention of running events at the venue
https://www.devonlive.com/whats-on/whats-on-news/exeter-caf-become-day-night-9464230.amp
Some residents have expressed serious concerns about noise and the impact of students
congregating in the evening in what is a totally residential area,

Residents are also concerned about events and noise that could relate to those events

Old Tiverton Road should be a road where people walk through to get home at the end of the
evening not a place to continue to drink until late in the evening.

Residents should have the right to enjoy their homes in peace and quiet without being disturbed
The business owner has made no attempt to speak to local residents or engage them in future plans
He must be fully aware of the extreme sensitivity that exists in this community between permanent
residents and transient student populations

Sadly for many this application shows once again the total disregard for those residents that have
chosen to make St James their home and could be patrons of a local business if it were aimed at the
whole community rather than one element.

Page 35



| have also been asked by some residents to make a representation to support the application
Some residents feel strongly that we should support a local independent business - with which |
agree

We welcome independent businesses to St James and would like to see more of them in the local
area.

These residents do not live in the immediate vicinity but do not share the same concerns around
noise

They feel it would not have a detrimental impact and would enhance the neighbourhood offering

They do however understand the hesitance of those that live more closely
But have asked that we try to find a resolution

| have attempted to contact the owner with no success - they have been closed all summer and | can
find no contact information for them.

Ideally I would have preferred to have discussed concerns beforehand

However | am left with no option but to object and ask to speak about concerns raised at a licensing
committee in the hope that we can find a suitable solution that is acceptable for both residents and

the business.

With very best wishes

Page 36



Thank you for you comments,
| would like to take this opportunity to respond to the objections raised by yourselves.

Firstly, | would like to state that this is simply and application to amend the current licence
that we hold and have had held for around 2 years.

Having been able to sell alcohol from Wednesday to Saturday till 10pm, consequently only
adding three extra days to our current allowance.

Our vision is not to change from a cafe to a ‘Bar’ it is simply to expand our offerings to our
existing customer base. Our current atmosphere amends itself to the ‘quiet, chilled vibe.
This will not change with the additional 3 days of alcohol sells.

An example of what we would like to offer follows as:

Pottery painting nights, with wine and nibbles

Acoustic night, with local residents involved in the music.
Day time food and fizz

Movie nights with wine / boozy hot drinks.

(ALL FINISHING AT 10PM LATEST)

These events are far from ‘extremely loud bassy’ or resulting in ‘noise nuisance and
subsequent disorder’. Our customer base is not football goers, therefore this is not the
desirable result of obtaining a licence, regardless of this we have already upheld a licence
during match times, and purposely avoided these fans.

To highlight the statement ‘witness many events take place there with very loud music
during unsociable hours’

We have held a handful of events that have gone through the TENS route and have been put
on with the correct permissions. The event that was ‘filmed’ was in the outbuilding towards
the back of the property this is not under our lease and this was proven to the licensing
team at the time and therefore nothing to do with us.

Please not that we want to continue to be an asset to the St James community, we are a
cafe a social space. The additional 3 days of Monday, Tuesday and Sunday are simply there
to allow flexibility to our customer base and private hire options. All events will remain
inside and be capped at a sensible number of attendees. With additional space created at
the rear of the property the ‘spill out’ towards the front will not happen.

Regards
The Sunset Society.

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



| Obiector

Response

Thanks for bringing me up to speed on the application from the Sunset
Society. I'm afraid | find their letter far too slick to be reliable and, if
possible, | will be attending the meeting on Oct 3rd.

Regarding the sunset society’s response, | would like to state that | do not
wish to withdraw my objection. It has come to my attention that the
advertisements previously posted on social media have been removed
since sunset society were made aware | knew of them, subsequently, | am
now unable to have any trust. Although this shows they knew they were in
the wrong i am not satisfied with the insinuation this as a more upmarket
‘cheese and wine' venue when it is obvious to anyone it has been
functioning as a mini nightclub. | have read on the news that this is a
collaboration between the owners of pura vida coffee shop and timepiece
which are in the nightclub industry! There are already many locations in
which such activities take place and we do not need another especially in a
residential area where there are families with small children.

i am unable to attend the
hearing on the 3rd October however would like to be kept updated on the
outcome.

To confirm | have spoken with -and - today

It was a really positive conversation, and | feel very satisfied that they
have good processes in place in terms of managing events and
attendee numbers.

| am also highly supportive of their approach which is very much
around wellbeing. They seem to have a good balance between open
events and private events — those events that are aimed at students are
for specific societies that have a focus on wellbeing or creativity and
are not focussed on drinking.

| have no issues at all with any potential footfall from the football - this
would be same for any business; | don’t particularly think that
hundreds of football fans would be turning up to drink the premises
and | don’t believe this is a concern at all.

| will of course speak with residents who have concerns and | am
hoping that moving forward we can encourage residents to meet with
Howard and Ben and maybe come along to some events and create a
great community space that can be enjoyed by everyone.

| would therefore be very happy to withdraw my objection and also ask
that we acknowledge that both -and -1ave been very

Page 39



understanding and willing to discuss issues, they understand the
concerns and that the article in the press could well have inflamed
concerns, they have been very proactive and helpful and keen to
engage.

I am more than happy to support their application to extend their
licence

Please do let me know if you need anything further from me

Page 40




LICENSING ACT 2003

|, Howard Parker hereby give notice that | have applied for a full
variation to a premises licence in respect of The Sunset
Society, 5 Old Tiverton Road, Exeter, EX4 6LD.

The licence is for the following licensable activities:

The Sale of Alcohol from 12.00hrs to 22.00hrs Mon to Sunday.
Further information can be viewed on the application at the
offices of the Licensing Authority at Exeter City Council, The

Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter EX1 1JN during normal office
hours or at Applications in progress - Exeter City Council

Any interested party or responsible authority may make
representations to the Council about the application. Such
representations must be in writing and must be made no later
than 10" September 2024.

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly to make a false
statement in connection with an application. A person guilty of
such an offence is liable on summary conviction to unlimited
fine.

Date application accepted: 12.08.2024.
Last date for representations: 10.09.2024.

Page 41


https://exeter.gov.uk/licensing/licences-and-applications/applications-in-progress/

This page is intentionally left blank



- "1 m' Lo B
ke 3
A=
e 2P
N -
P mme—

.

=zssty sz

%P
R
5 .
- vm—— "

iiill'l"'

|
]

..l‘.ll.‘.
‘.‘...‘l..

e w—— 2l
L B A R R LR S ]
B e e S e e M
BN e e S sy A
St & ol ~2 8 g by | g
ey B s T e
O e s T R By e
vt v Svwes, (@ by o e e e s~
WY By 4 v ) G- -

T W — - —

T g
A W W T s -y
*-—-b‘. -y .-

Ty g

M-om-m
. N
Pur e f Y o v —0®
e el e E
P N T g W A by v e
e et s WA Ca
L el
(To mgmommgues s o o o0 vt -
M P g & e e .

- [ abandonn Rl
o W
Pt sl B covande R e
P PN W TR . )
M

R N et Ll
e e |
R R e L L L

i LR L Y

T NN e e R e e e

- gt = v by NIITIN e v -

T o w Gedser ey g e & e - e

W e e -

‘}:72," Iy —— |

YRR BAPEIR PA CCO Tomvoner
St b e Nane Tl v -y
O - u.- -—--ou‘

bt Py e e S g Sem Sy Pege
[ue 190 19% st = VTR oo wgrer & o |
i ettt cd
LA e o e e b o e MR ey
e abha RRLE L b Bl b A

| Pt S iy e v . g

B 4 e b e — —— T
B By 1 St Sl D LMD
el I

T an 2 A b L N A
-

FoTw CRTEM (20 vt W O WA
R I et e e R
T s et Taa e Lee 1) ey
Fng e e 8 e 2 pee P
Oy Comest

Aw Hewma i et ¢ Papete o b by v
TR RSN Lt N Gv s e e St
B e R R s Rl e L
b W Nqgeeae S

P A @ MRar bl Ve o et b
D i

e R i R AN Ty

- s LTI B Bl @O ——
. B e wweies L Laedw W e
e+ b + S e Fomw e g s o e _'.‘:" bt
et wews N et e e L I e e I “
eatde A TR -l 80 'erig lragris Perias s g v e
N e e e mee b e —— s e ey
R e S Agw TN r——y |
- Ve PN L e s e e e — e
e N R -nn—n‘.c-}
| e L L
‘u‘“ J S Y e e e e -
o s - s |
WCTER 3¢ MWLEATION FOR GRE OF PRENIRER | oo o on cotmagrn o o o b bt e oo |
AT NELT IIE LLINTA AL S

-hl-ﬂ‘-*?q.“-'
04— L

] ™ -
DOxeg




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	Licensing Sub-Committee
	Agenda


	4 Application to Vary the Premises Licence - 5 Old Tiverton Road, Exeter EX4 6LD
	Appendix A_redacted
	Appendix B
	Appendix C redacted
	Appendix D- redacted
	Appendix E- _redacted
	Appendix F -_redacted
	Appendix G redacted
	Appendix H
	Appendix I_redacted
	Appendix J
	Appendix K




